Message

From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [claire. raggettC 1&S
Sent: 01/07/2020 11:39:43 e g
To: Darren Thorne (darren. thorne@ 1&S E[darren.thorne@ 1&S

Subject: FW: Invitation to attend independent review meeting

For our records.

Kind regards
Claire

Claire Raggett

Executive Assistant to Dr Susan Gilby, Chief Executive Officer
Executive Assistant to Chris Hannah, Chair

Executive Office Manager

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

m 1¢ Chester H pita NHS Found
Countess of ; e ey
Chester Hospital ’ i 1&S |
NMS Foundation Trust vV
From: eirian.powelll [mailto} Personal Data ]

Sent: 30 June 2020 20:40
To: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: Invitation to attend independent review meeting

Hi Claire,

I am sorry that I will not be able to oblige you by attending this review. 1&S
: 1&S ;

It has been 6 years since the beginning of the relevant time frame. I regret to say that my recollection would
and is problematic at the best of times, and I would not feel confident in any relevant recall for your review.

Kindest regards
Eirian Powell

Sent from Samsung tablet

Date: 30/06/2020 09:43 (GMT+00 00)

INQO0003527_0001



To:! Personal Data
Subject: Invitation to attend independent review meeting

Good Morning Eirian

I hope this email finds you well.

Please see attached a letter from Dr Susan Gilby, Chief Executive Officer at the Countess of Chester Hospital
NHS Foundation Trust.

The team would like to meet with you this week for 3 hours.

Could you please let me know if you be available on Thursday 2™ July 2020 at 9.30am The team meet with
you over teams or zoom, could you please let me know which would best for you.

Please give me a call if you would like to discuss this further.

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

Tel: 01} 1&S
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